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DATE: February 22, 2016

TO: All Physicians at HHS and SJH, Residents, Clinical Managers, Clinical Educators
FROM: Dr. Tony Chetty, Discipline Director Clinical Chemistry and Immunology

RE: ESR Testing

Please note that effective March 14, 2016, the HRLMP will be restricting requests for ESR
testing. ESR testing will only be performed at one site and the turnaround time will be
considerably longer.

hsCRP is the preferred test over ESR as it is automated, more accurate, and has a faster
turnaround time. hsCRP has the following advantages over ESR:

e CRP shows a rapid response to infection and inflammation and returns rapidly to normal
following resolution.

e CRPis not affected by conditions such as pregnancy, anaemia or plasma protein variations.

e CRPis not affected by temperature, drugs (e.g. steroids, salicylates) or smoking.

Our Recommendations:
Choose hsCRP in most situations where you want to measure inflammation.
Do not request CRP and ESR simultaneously - this will require biochemist approval!
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For further information please contact me at 905-522-1155, Ext 34366, or email
chetty@hhsc.ca
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